Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:25 PM

To: ‘Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC"; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Cc: 'Raazia’

Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request

Approved and please discuss that TCSP Peshawar email with me tomorrow

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Sunday, 27 February 2022 4:16 pm

To: 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC' <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>; 'laiba@ctc.org.pk' <laiba@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request

Initiate the recruitment process

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Saturday, 26 February 2022 2:27 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request

Dear Naila,

Kindly process the recruitment of Peshawar and fill those vacant positions from the redundant pool of UCPOs from the
adjacent districts of Charsadda and Nowshera.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2022 12:37 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request

Dear Khalida

Below is approved in line with assurance of agreed SOPs being followed and directions of POL Pak management on
selection from the redundant pool of UCPOs only

Regards,

Bilal

On 25-Feb-2022, at 19:10, PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> wrote:




Dear Bilal sb,

Kindly approve the request made by Provincial Team-KPK to fill the 08 vacant positions in Peshawer.
(List attached)

There are no redundant UCPOs left in Peshawer therefore PTL-KPK has approved to fill those vacant
positions from the redundant pool of UCPOs from the adjacent districts of Charsadda and Nowshera.

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:02 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shahid
Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

This is in reference to the below hiring request received from WHO PO to fill the vacant
positions in Peshawar, WHO FO kind approval is requested to initiate the recruitment process.

Since we don’t have any redundant UCPO in Peshawar. Therefore, keeping in view the nearby
districts, UCPOs of Charsadda and Nowshera will be entertained for this hiring.

A list of Vacant Positions and Redundant Staff are attached for information.
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 10:06 am

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>;
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Naila,



Kindly initiate the recruitment against vacant positions of UCPOs for Peshawar from redundant pool of
UCPOs from Charsadda and Nowshera.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas



